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| Your password will expire in 12 days. Click here to change It

- Pro repair inspection request . SGE72038 VS SKNG285C (01} DOA 27/102018

Frien  Anan Syatsrona

e e i oo gasegiirnestiikiin som

e Fang, Andy-5Y, Thin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kesaim. Moo Matisss. W |ahak, Mohd immn, Lim. Shang Yang, MiEasingh, Aasfreser pafcne. Chan, Youe Ghi. ceur, Bali
Sent  00I0NE 13123 PM

Attachmerss 8} poen7 (u0a) oull

i,
Plaasa rafar 1o the enclesed request from Cheonghoh Law Corporation.

Cimim ro TH54B06B5TSGO03
Case Dwner HORSIAH BTE MD NOOR

1f you have any quenesconcarma, pisase let us know,
Kindly ssaist to pusign Mohd Toufikh oz Single joint Expert s requestad.

Thonks and regards,

Syara irddina Aztan

RIG

Expresy Cmims A )

6 Claims Opeentians | AIG Shared Sernces

From: Cheang Hoh Lee [malito:mall@cheanghoh.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Arian, Syasairding
WF?MHWNMMWMMMWHMMHMH;MMM;MMM!ﬂlﬁi;
Kawr,

Subject: e - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEMICLE SMN92G5C AND SGET2008 ON 27/10/2018; Our ref: LCH g/ Wa2C-
B0997.18

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Wi refer 1o the ahove matier and to your email of even daie.

e client herebry nominate Mohd Taufikh of LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (Single joint Expert) named in your said email to conduct the pre-
repair purvey of the damages to our client™ s vehicle ansing owt of the sbove mentioned accident.

Please contiet Winson 9750 6777 from Zhong Cheng Enterprise, Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399) Yew Tee Industrisl Estate, Singapore 678008 for
he said arangement of SGE 7203 B.

Kindly proceed o do the needfiil.

Regards.

Melady

Chepnghoh Law Corparation
Bik 53 Chin Swees Road #03-05
Singapone 160053

Tel 8337 2700

Fioc 8337 3700

Om Ot 30, 2018, at 10:09 AM, Azlan, Syasaintinn <Syazaiedina Azlan@aig.com™ wrols

<logo Jpeg> <lock gif>



This is 8 secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment

RATLSNEER, WESRLER, WFEmE.
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Ind sdalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment

Click nege by 2018-11-06 10:09 +08 1o read your message:
After that, open the anachment
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ahhvame Peme sty e sl ol sou Bave stgeo el fes stgal w o o smpby delew

Sprisind Py Trinstpenr Ensaypiiem, Capanigld © 0200 T Proojpes, Vg A1 nghe

ot wii

<SecurcMessageAtl himl>

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The infermnation in s amsd (and any sRachments) s confidental, Il you are nol the inened recipient, you mst nol use or dsseminate the information. if you heve rcaived
this ernall in arror, pledss naify ma by “Reply” command and permsnsnly deisis the originel snd ey coples or pintouts Sereol. Alhough Mis emel snd ey
aftachmmnts s beliewed to e free of By vines o cther Safect that might Bffect any computer systeen o which It ks recesved @nd opanad, it s the respanaibiity of the moplend
o ensure mt:mm;;: responasility |8 scoapied by American intemationl Group, ine. af &8 subsidisries or effilates sither oty or severaty, or ary loss o
“".“ Yy use

From: Syazairdna Azlargeig com

To: mal@cheanghah,ag

€&t Andy-5Y Fongiiang.com Lis-

ing. carm Nooihaness SouFassimeg com Immen shek@eig com Shang’¥ang Limgaig com  Aashwesn|esthau Milhoosingh@akg com _yokeshi.changDukg. com

Balp. .cain
Subject: MGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSFECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSUBED VEMICLE SENEISSC AND SGETIO38 ON 205018
u.l!-:Tu. wuﬂ 2018 020820 <0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference LOCH lgWaZC-R099T 18
Our Reference TaS4B0685TEG003
Deear Sir'Madum,

Wi refer 1o your Notice of Accident of even date

We intend 0 conduct o pro-repair survey of the dumage 1o your client’vyowr customer’s veluele juintly with your client'your motor workshop, We proposs ta
use ane of the motor seveyors nomed in the nitached list o condict e joint pre-repair survey 25 & single joint expert

Mame of Surveyor Eumpll.} Name
AlG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lud
Lawrence g Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffiey Ong Leng Kint Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Lovi Automobile Inspection Services Pie Lud
| Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie] | Formicam Adjusicrs Pie Lid
| Ngt You Hun Formtcam Adjusters Po Lid
Soon HanXm (Gary) Formieam Adjusters Pie Lid
Chow o Xiong Formicam Adjusters The Lid
Chua $00 Teck (Henjamin) | Formicam Adjusters Fre Lid
Kalvin -'ut! LEK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd
| Xing Giio Qiang LKK Autp Consultants Pre Lid
Murcus Chus LEE Aute Consultants Pre 1.t
Mohwmad Toufikh LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Adrian Ling LEK Autp Consultants Pte Lid
Mohemmed Rasul LEK Auto Consultants e Lud
Kenneth Kong LEE Autp Consuliams Pre Lid

Plemse et us know within two (2) working days whether vou agree to the appointment of any of these motor survevors as a single joint expent. You may
select one or mare of the listed motr surveyors. W will bear the cost of the pro=repair survey camed out by the sngle joint expert,



Thanks and regards,

Syuza rdine Azlan

AlG

Espress Clalma Adjusies ||

50 Clairms Ciperatons | AIG Shared Services

From: Charn, Yoks Shi

Senty Tuesday, October 30, 2018 7:58 AM

Tos Azan, Syazairding

Cez Lim, Sheng Yang: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariess

Subject: FW: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident invehvingSGE T203 8 and SKN 9295 C (your insured) on 27 October 2018 at/slong Scotts Road
Roundabout ; Our ref; LCH.Ig/ WEZC-B0997.18

From: Cheong Hah Les [malltomall@icheanghah.sg)
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariess; Tan, Uly (AIG); Fang, Andy-5Y; Kaur, Bafjit; Chin, Lae-Ying; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imren; Chan, Yoke Shi;
Supramaniam, Darshene

Subject: Notice of Accident - Traffic accident imvehingSGE 7203 B and SKN 3295 C (your insured) on 27 October 2018 at/along Scotts Aoad Roundabout ;
Cur ref: LCH.IQ/WEZC-80997.18
Decar Sir/ Madam,

Please sec attached Notice of Accident for vour attention and reply.



- smrl'ex Hiew (LKK Auto) oy

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 4:27 PM

To: Maz (LKKAuUto)

Cc Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: Re: SGE 72038 Finalization

Dear All,

Ok to accept CR $3500 and 4 days.
Thanks

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Lid
Blk 6, 399]

Yew Tee Industrial Est

S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883

On Mon, Jan 14, 2019 at 3:42 PM Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz/alkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Cheng .

Apologies for the late reply. Attached herewith is the amended marked esfimate. We
will proceed to finalize if you are agreeable with the amended COR:

PARTS LESS 25% -  $2703.13
SPECIAL NET ITEMS - $330
LABOUR - $1390

LESS LUMP SUM 20% - $3538.50

TOTAL-  $3500.00 / 4 REPAIR DAYS

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Naz | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Noz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[40B8933)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 6:10:15 PM
To: Zhong Cheng

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: Re: SGE 7203B Finalization

Dear Ms Cheng .

Apologies for the late reply. Attached herewith is the amended marked estimate
following a check on the part prices. We will proceed to finalize if you are agreeable
with the amended COR;

PARTS LESS 25% -  $2410.63
SPECIAL NET ITEMS - $330
LABOUR - $13%0

LESS LUMP SUM 20% - $3304.50

TOTAL-  $3300.00 / 4 REPAIR DAYS

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Naz| Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Censultants

Phone: 4841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 4:27 PM
To: Zhong Cheng

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); SUR

Subject: Re: SGE 7203B Finalization

Dear Ms Cheng,

Dismantle and after repair photos received, | have forwarded the marked estimate to
our technical adviser for review. | will finalize with you once he is done.

Thank you.

Best Regords,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Emall; Ngz@lkkguto.com | Fox: §2546-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto all.com>
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 4:26 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto)

Subject: SGE72038

Hi Naz,

Estimate for finalization.

Thanks

Best Regards
Sini Tan



Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6, 3991

Yew Tee Industrial Est
S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOQTICE

1. Please repart cometly the cetadls of ihe accidend 1o speed up the daims process

2 Thia Form must be completed by the Policyhoider andior the Authorissd Drbeer

3, Information provided musi be as truthiul end accurale as possibie. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may sllow insurance compenies 1o

repudiate policy labdity

4_The lssue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies ls not an admission of policy labiity on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false repodting may be referred to the Police for investigation

. Thes 1eport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GUA Reconds Managemant Canire satablahed by the Ganaral Insurancs Assocaban of Sngagons (GLA) far
archiving and thal Copies of e feport will, 1or o lee, Da made available upon appicaiion by M asied parfes

T. By the lodgemeni of is repor 1o the insuwerns. you hereby consert (o the archiving ol this repon ol the centre and o copies of the resan baing mace oy ailabis

aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

291072018 14:54

27110/2018 12:40

SCOTTS ROAD ROUNDABOUT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vighicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
lor rapair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame ol Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Folicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Priving Experience

Geander

Mobile Number

Fax Numbear

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGET2038

WOON WEE TUAN BEENSON
501322071

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +55-911786563
OFFICE-NOPHONE

TOYOTA
WISH

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

2100454864-01000

POH WEI CHEN ROGER
S9311675E

0e/0a 1903

INDOOR

1210272018

0 YEAR AND 8 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B4311821

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 11



BLK 140 BUKIT BATOK STREET 11
#14-37

Posicode 850140
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured FRIEND

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl SIDE SWIPE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injurad in tha Accidant? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
¥Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
P 1
oot NAME AMANDA WOON

GEMDER: FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repoarted 1o the polica? NO
If Yas Plaasa state which Palica Station

¥Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO
if Yes. against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recarded ? ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SKNS295C
Vahicle Maka/Model|/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calagary PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pape 2ol 11



Skelch Plan Pg. 1

IMFORTANT NOTICE

1. Flemie report gormiitly Uhe detalls of the accident 12 sosed up the el procen.
2. Thie Form st be gomplebed by Peleyholdsr and/or {he Auihor

[ e TTVET:

3. Information provided must be si truihiul snd scourats o) possible. 2y wilful mbitestesentation or withbolding of materisl
facts my 2llow Insurence companes to reaediste polloy lebi Py,

£, Theissue snd scceplorce of s Form by [rscrsice comzsnies s nel en sdmission of paley leblity o the pait of e Insurance
corpanies

6 The teport will Be Torwatded by the Tnawiers of the GLA Becords Mansgement Centre sstabilished by 158 Genaral Inturance
Aasocintion of Sisgapot & [3A) for & chiving snd that copees of thiy repert will Sor a free ba mads svallable upon epplicetion by
interested partiny

7. By the taagment of this report 1o e imucers, you berety comtent 10 (e achiving of Lhis repait &t the oantre 2nd 1o copies of
the repirt balng made avallsble vinsesaid,

8. Consent under the Penonel Data Protection Act [POPA)
| undgritand, acinovdedge, spree snd consent thet

in) By irsurer, iy oweihishen nd the Ganaral Insurence Associution of Singspore {"GIAT) may/sre permitted o collect, uie,
dischore and/or process my persaned dati/perronsl informesdion set out in this {lorm] snd 2oy olhes personal informatien
provided by ms or pocuessed by my inturee (endacthosdy the “Perssnal infarmation™) and diwlose snd transfor such
Perponal Information to 8l ingurer(s) who have intured vebiche(t] woloed |9 this socident (=] imurer(a) whe beve insured
wetiicde(s] lovelved in this sceident shall bo coliscthvly rafernd to at the “intarecs”], the nourers” Ewyerslaw firms, the
Monetery uthot ity of Singspone and any relevant goverrment agency/authorily [tuch 55 the policel for the surposs(s
of :

{1} processing. hardling sndor dealing with mry claims moecieg the sertiement af the clzims and snwy receniary
Irvestigriions refating to the clalms;

{il) Iovestigating the secident sndfor my clsims:
(W) carrying ot mndfor Saaling with my instructiors of respotding Lo uny engliries by meg

W} admenistermg my claims {including the maliing of comespondence, stwements, tnvoloos, reperts of notices tama,
which could imvolve disciogure of certen personsl dete sbout me 1o bring sbout delirery of the saime of well 29 on the
extern| cover of emvelopes/mal pacesgasl; sodor

[v} somphping veith epplicable tag in admindsieing, protetyng, handling endfor dealing with my ola'ms [oollecthesly e
“Furpores”]

b} allinsorer{u) whva hie i msured vetichels] invobred in this ascident and tha insurers” toeperslaw fieme, may/aoe parmitted
iz sollect, use, docicee wnd/on peooess Ty Pessonsl informtion for coe or reore of e sbove Purposes; and

fc) vy Peesonal Information may/cen be distiosed by any of Lhe frsuners onefor GIA 10 thelr third perty seovice prowiders ar
apents[inclucing ther Lavwyers/lew i), which may be sded cutside of Singapore, for ane of more 5f the abene Furposer

(dl o Personsl wlcrmation will slio be collected and uzed 1o comaile delics history for the purpese of Ssud detecton,
inverTigation and moanagerment o present snd all future daims,

{e}  tha nicrmation so collecied under (d] above mwy be shared / disclosed;

01 te a1 irsurers andfor sry other thivd paries shel zssil in evelueting. Imvest!gsting. contrg®ing ey menaping freun,
tegulatony, lew enlorcersent and poveineent sgences as 1 spasnihly reguired for the puepsass stted, of

LN Ter comphiing with reguremerts wncer daty reguislions. teiwg o (ourt ordeds

- fl

Foleyholfer's Sprature Twlvet’s Migreture Re=crtiag Centie Ferpsrnels Bonsiure
Oaie € Timec o grerur 3 1ot the poky haidert Harra.
Dare & Time WRAC TR M=

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIZE CROUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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ASSESSMENT OF REPAIRS AND SPARE PARTS COSTS FOR VEHICLE NO:SGET203B

TOYOTA WISH
Adjustment of Spare Parts Costs for Repairs
Item Qty Vehicle parts description Eetimated Ly
workshop

| Ipc Reardoor (LH) 1515.50
2 lpc Rear door outer moulding 245.85
3 Ipc  Door window rubber moulding 23385
4 2pes Door window black sticker 170.00
5 lpc Rear bumper 515.00
6  lpc Rear bumper retainer 32.00
7  lpe Taillamp 635.00
8  lset Taillamp clips 32.00
9  lpc Rear fender RH 898.00
10 Ipc Rear fender inner shield 310.00
Il lset Rear fender inner shield clips 38.00
12 Ipc Rear lower arm 487.00
13 Ipc Rear knuckle arm 345.00
14 Ipc Rear shock absorber 385.00
15 Ipe Rear wheel bearing 390.00

Total 6232.20

b Pl =

SPECIAL NET ITEMS

Windscreen sealant
Rim

Tyre

Repairs

To remove and replaced damaged parts
including straightening and repositioning

Supply paint material and to respray replaced
and other affected panels.

To check wiring at the damaged section for proper functions.
Dismantle/refix door components
To carry out anti-rust treatment on affected

To dismantle & refix undercarriage

Dise.

(Ya)

15
25
25
25
25
25
25
25
25
25
25
25
25
25
25

Adjusted cost

1136.63 ~~ Pp
184.39 X N
17539 A
127.50 7~ NEC
386.25 - LS
24.00 7O\
47625 7S£
24.00 X N
67350 2,

b e ] b
uzssffnn—’?*'“
365.25 "l
258.75 3¢
288.75 AU
292.50 _~ ng

467415 _

=~ = i 1 %

A MEL

240 w00~ 7

280.00 X sv(

——

250,00 X fNre



To perform wheel alignment
To remove & refix side winscreen

To remove & refix reverse sensor

(’ﬂﬁ‘_& *1‘?0}, |3
ST 4 23°
iml& t "I 3QD

——————

AL b 4233
Leg Ll‘sln/” } 3538 5°

Total

ot $350°.% /‘f egfaie DAY

LIS s
p————

go00 o
|20:00° )(N"J

80000 2

2400.00

% Ayl ;cﬁullinl? hence nolify
“ Riepairer of the .
= 10 ity demaged par(s) durng rmrvey
* Pt prces ae sublect I confirmption
= Twrd paETy warvey 0N 8 “Without Pragetics” hesia
= Mo iliegm mosfcabon(s) w slowed
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING S - Il
Case  Nobified (Est Subwmitted  Ad) Assgned | Ad) At Adj Submithed I Auth’ed Status 1
| 2902018 B DA ni $$3,500.00  $$3,500.00 m for Survey

_Eattes | £t adj Rot | o Exormates | | _view hot | Cancel Case |

Insured: | LEE CHEN PING, I0: 573453670
Hain
Claimant!

Venicie eg. | I T27/10/2018 00:00 - :59
Mo, SGE72038 Date of Loss |1 359 Manths and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)] |

Clam Type: | TP / 765480685756 |P'°""'f"'_“" |1 100381332 (Comprehensive)

venick Reg. |

Ne. SKN9295C |m."‘:m”:“,

(Insured), | :
| Excess: |

Aepawer.  ZMONG Chang Enterprise (HQ) BLK 6 YEW TEE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE 339) WODDLANDS ROAD, 678008 Woodlands - Tel: 9826-

4359
r:":;:"‘ AlIG Mll Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd, (Express) - Tei: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by MdMoor, Norsiah] Norsiah MdNoor@aig.com

i, — |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 2563561 _, [Handied by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah]  [Final Rpt due
. _i_ﬁﬂl_.'i B

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

View Al |  Compese Case mait |
1

|+ AIG_SG (31/10/2018): Request to upload TP GIA Report

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | Complete l

Dus Dale Priority Type Task Group Handler Aszigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| No redults

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 18/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SGE7203B (76548068575G)
[SKN9295C]
™
Oct 27 2018 12:00AM
[LEE CHEN PING]
Zhong Cheng Enterprise
upload Docements |  Upioad Phatos | nmw-u-umri wnuwnJ uplosd Audis | View [View in Browse

m__ Jperpoge  |v] [
'No | Relabal/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print |
1 31/10/18 18:00 | General View - D  cedws | B |
3308 1800 General View D | caiws | |
3 'nnma 16:00 General View D cwawc B
4 311018 18:00 | General View - D | wwaws &
S 30181800 General View O | v B
6 ;Ef;ygli_nn General View D | waaws | B4
7 ':ununa 18:00 | General View D | weaws | 4
8 I1/10/18 16:00 | General View 0O | aawc | B
8 31/10/18 1800 | General View D | wadws | A
10 31/10/18 18:00 | General View 0 | wauws | M
11 31/10/18 18:00 General View D | cearws | A
12 3U/10/18 18:00 | General View - 0 | Load PG [~
13 _{@mun:uﬂ General View D osdws | A
14 310/18 16:00 | General View © | weaws | &
15 3010/18 18:00 | General View - O  wwwc | &
16 | 31/10/18 18:00 | General View D | wadws | (A
17 JUI0NE K00 | General View . 0 | wairc | M
1B 31I0/1818:00 | General View 0 | weaws | A
19 31;11:;?13_11; General View 0  icaws | M
20 :mma?n;: _'mlm_-_w o = D | wcadws | A
21 (31/10/1B 16:00 | General View D wadrs |
22 '*e_amﬂu 18:00 | General View 0| oadws | A
23 (3110018 18:00 General View g Load G | B
34 (10/01/15 16:25 | Dismantied Parts 0 wars |
25 |10/01/18 16:25 Dismantied Parts 0  waws |
26 | 10/01/18 16:25 | Dismantied Parts 0 | aaws | 4
27 |10/01/18 16:25 | Dismantied Parts . QO eirs | B
18 [10/01/15 16:25  Dismantied Parts 0 imdws | B
29 | 10/01/19 16:25  Dismantied Parts - ©  omws | M
|m |wuu191$51_  Photn After Spray O s |

I |14/01/18 16:51 | Photo After Spray 0O  Leiws | ¥
(37 [14/01/19 16:51 | Photo After Spray © | owws | &
33 i_:-wmn 15:51 Photo After Spray O | owews |
‘Documentation Lperpage  [v] ﬂj
‘No_| Finsiized On | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) Thumbnail| Print|
1 31/10/1808:57  OI GIA REPORT O [ oedror | |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/1/2019
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Documents Checklist

\DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | prme |
[There are na document chacklists configured.

Dur Chechklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid )]
~
L

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Inswrer
bigtm: Ae=naris are pevats uriess you thess it o other periE

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd jcoregno 19sso71ses)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: G844-BE0S Email. sur@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG180197684/NSD3E2

Date: 18/01/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy Noo 2100381332
iaimant Vehicle saE72038 Insured Vehicle No: SKNS205C
Date of Loss: 2710208 Mature of Claim: P Claim No: 7T854B06B575G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No SGET2038
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 1222519250
Reg. Dale 24/03/2006 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: ZNE100296810
Colour Silver Cdometer. 210838 km
Engine Capacity 1794 cc
Markel Valua/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF ICLE AT THE TIM F Y
General Condition. Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceabla) Yes Engine Madification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
From Tyre Size 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size 185/65 R15
Front Left Side Yokohama 5 mm Rear Lefl Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side Yokohama 5 mm
Tha above values mpressn| ihe remaring e bead dapth
COST OF CLAIMS _ Repaiers  Adjusters Difference  Diff %
Parts 5,364 15 303412 2,330.03 43 44
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.400.00 1,420.00 980.00 40.83
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 7.764.15 4,454 12 3,310.03 42,63
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 3,500.00
MNett Amount (S§) 7,764.15 3,500.00 426415 5492
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30/102018
Date Inspecied: 31102018 Inspected AL Zhong Cheng Enterprise (H)
BLK 6 YEW TEE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
390 WOODLANDS ROAD
Singapore 678008
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: Hiew May Fung

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This report represents aur findings af tha time and place of inspection sieled hevein. Such ingpaction has been carmed oul lo Ihe beat of aur
knowiledge and abilty but any ather labdily under any other cimurmstances i hermby expressly srchded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 18/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “REAR DOOR (LH) Dented 1.51550FL "1,515.50FL
2 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER MOULDING Nat Necessary 24585FL *-FL
3 1 *DOOR WINDOW RUBBER MOULDING Not Necessary 233.85FL *FL
4« 2 *DOOR WINDOW BLACK STTCKER Necessary 170.00FL *170.00 FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 51500FL  *S15.00FL
B 1 “REAR BUMPER RETAINER Distorted 32.00FL *32.00FL
7 1 *TAILLAMP Scratched 635.00FL *635.00FL
B 1 *SET TAILLAMP CLIPS Mot Necessary 32 00FL *-FL
g 1 *REAR FENDER RH Repair 888.00FL *-FL
0o 1 *REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD Tomn 310.00FL *310.00 FL
1 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 38.00FL “38.00FL
12 1 “REAR LOWER ARM Serviceable 487 00 FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR KNUCKLE ARM Serviceable 34500FL ~-FL
14 1 "REAR SHOCK ABSORBER Serviceable 385.00FL *-FL
15 1 *"REAR WHEEL BEARING Distorted 380.00FL *390.00 FL
18 1 “WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary B0.00FS  °50.00FS
17 1 “RIM Cut 350.00FS  *280.00FS
18 1 *TYRE Serviceable 2B0.00FS *-FS
FeFranchese part S=SpcNett L=ListhemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 6,922.20 3,935.50
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S§)  1,558.05 901.38
Total Parts (S$) 5,364.15 3,02412
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/1/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous Hems selected,

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour items

1 TO REMOVE AND REPLACED DAMAGED PARTS INCLUDING  New 800.00 600.00
STRAIGHTENING AND REPOSITIONING

2 SUPPLY PAINT MATERIAL AND TO RESPRAY REPLACED New 800.00 600.00
AND OTHER AFFECTED PANELS

3 TO CHECK WIRING AT THE DAMAGED SECTION FOR New 50.00 30.00
PROPER FUNCTIONS

4  DISMANTLE / REFIX DOOR COMPONENTS New 120,00 50.00

5 TO CARRY OUT ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED New 100.00 50.00

6  TO DISMANTLE & REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE New 25000 0.00

7 TO PERFORM WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 80.00 60.00

B TO REMOVE & REFIX SIDE WINSCREEN New 120.00 0.00

g  TOREMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New 80.00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 2,400.00 1,420.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. i
< END OF ESTIMATES >
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim7fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 18/1/2019



